Young and Lillie fonds

1918-1964
336 fol. 90 p. of textual records

Administrative history

Young and Lillie Limited was a real estate and insurance company in Fort William, later it was
know as W.C. Lillie and Company Limited. Lillie came to the Lakehead in 1886 and his firm
was organized by him in partnership with S.C. Young in 1905. On Young's death in 1941, the
firm became W.C. Lillie and when Lillie's son joined in 1940 it was renamed W.C. Lillie and
Company Limited.

Scope and Content

A collection of general correspondence regarding the business of Young and Lillie and an
insurance plan kept by Young and Lillie.

Series B 11/1/1. - General correspondence. - 6 cm. - 1918-1964

Letters, telegrams, policy statements and agreements of Young and Lillie Limited and W.C.
Lillie and Company Limited from 1918 to 1964. Includes such things as damage to Paterson
Elevator, 1926; Fort William Paper Company, McKellar Estate, Great Lakes Paper Company,
Kakabeka Falls Brewing Company, various elevators, YMCA, Elora Gold Mine, Fort William
Board of Education 1963, Abitibi mission mill fire 1957, and Canada Car and Foundry 1918-19.
Series B 11/2/1. - Insurance plan. - 90 p. - 1961

Insurance plan of the City of Fort William, last updated, Aug. 1961, produced by Underwriters
Survey Bureau Limited, Ottawa. Shows location and nature of each building in the city including
construction materials and approximate sizes. Colour-coded, bound in binder. Arranged by
geographical area. Indexed. Fold-out pages.

Notes

Formerly catalogued into the museum collection, 979.102.99a+b under the K. Denis collection,
and 978.9.279.



